Hillside School

Location: South side of Ryan Road, just east of Howell

Avenue
District: 10
Bult: 1934

Closed: 1956

The first Hillside School was a wood structure built on the
north side of Ryan Road in 1860. It was replaced by a brick
building in 1892, The wood building was sold for $11 and
used as a granary on the Seymer farm. In 1934, part of the
old brick building was moved to the southside of Ryan Road
to be part of the new building. The school was closed in
1956 as part of the school consolidation. The building was
used in the late 1950s as the Oak Creek City Hall. It was
later sold and used for private business purposes. In the
1970s and 80s it housed Millie’s Photography.
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The First Hillside School built 1860

Hillside building, built 1934, 2019 photo



